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From: Janet Field
To: Anthony Hernandez
Cc: Dean Mealy; Duke Basha; Ryan Canterbury
Subject: RE: 6608 Bid No. 2021-03 - Street Light and Decorative Post Painting
Date: Thursday, June 10, 2021 10:35:06 AM
Attachments: image001.png
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******Note: This email was sent from a source external to the Town of Palm Beach. Links or
attachments should not be accessed unless expected from a trusted source. Additionally, all
requests for information or changes to Town records should be verified for authenticity.******


Hi Anthony:
 
Yes, Eagle Painting is interested in doing this work for the Town of Palm Beach.  We are also


interested in doing any of the other work that we would be 2nd lowest bidder on should the other
low bidders decide they do not or cannot do this work .  After looking at the bid tabulation, it
appears that we would have been awarded almost all of the lights. 
 
We appreciate the opportunity to work with you.  We will do a great job for you, and the light poles
will look refreshed and beautiful when we are done.
 
Thank You again and let us know how you wish to proceed.  Have a nice day 
 


Janet Field, VP


 
J & J Inc. d/b/a
Eagle Painting


10062 NW 50th Street
Sunrise, FL  33351
954-746-7300-P
954-746-7314-F
 


From: Anthony Hernandez <ahernandez@TownOfPalmBeach.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 9, 2021 4:38 PM
To: Janet Field <janet@eaglepaintingfla.com>
Cc: Dean Mealy <dmealy@TownOfPalmBeach.com>; Duke Basha
<dbasha@TownOfPalmBeach.com>; Ryan Canterbury <rcanterbury@TownOfPalmBeach.com>
Subject: FW: 6608 Bid No. 2021-03 - Street Light and Decorative Post Painting
Importance: High
 
Good Afternoon Janet,
 
After careful evaluation, the Town of Palm Beach has decided to offer your company to perform the
following services (See Bid Tabulation Attachment):
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Anthony Hernandez
Junior Buyer

Townof Palm Beach
Finance Department
Purchasing Division

951 Okeechobee Rd

Suite "D

West Palm Beach, FL 33401
Direct;; 561.227.7003

Fax: 561.8354688
wwiw.townofpalmbeach com














Line Item # 5 Light Standard without  Arm (Globe Type) – Small Fiberglass (12’ pole) 116/EA x
$90.00/EA = $10,440.00
Line Item # 7 Light Standard without  Arm (Globe Type) – Large Aluminum or Fiberglass (16’ pole)
460/EA x $160.00 = $73,600.00
                                                                                                                                                                                   
                  
 
                                                                                                                                                                                   
                    Total = $84,040.00
 


Terms and Conditions


13) Award – Award may be made to the Supplier which offers the best value to the Town. The Town
reserves the right to reject any and all offers, to waive non-material irregularities or technicalities
and to re-advertise for all or any part of this solicitation as deemed in its best interest. The Town
shall be the sole judge of its best interest. Award will be made to the lowest responsive and
responsible bidder. Bids shall remain open for 90 days. The Town reserves the right to reject any and
all bids, to waive any and all informalities. If a contract is awarded, the Town will give the successful
bidder a Notice of Award within 90 days after the day of the Bid Opening. The Town of Palm Beach
reserves the right to award on an “All-or-None” basis to one bidder or to award on a “Lot-by-Lot” or
“Item-by-Item” basis whenever it is in the best interest of and/or most advantageous to the Town of
Palm Beach. Award will be made to the lowest responsive and responsible bidder, whose bid meets
the requirements and criteria set forth in this Invitation to Bid. The Town reserves the right to award
to that bidder who will best serve the interests of the Town. The Town reserves the right to accept
or reject any and/or all bids and to award or not award a contract based on this bid proposal. (See
Terms and Conditions Attachment)


 
Please respond to this email if your company is interested in being awarded for the services
mentioned above.
 
Thank you,
 



http://www.townofpalmbeach.com/





 
Please be advised that under Florida law, e-mails and e-mail addresses are public records. If you do
not want your e-mail address released in response to a public records request, do not send
electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact the Town of Palm Beach by phone at (561) 838-5400,
or in writing: 360 S. County RD, Palm Beach, FL 33480.





